
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/9/2013 5:09:54 PM 
To: Stanford, Robert (robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Mann, Jesse (jesse.mann@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: MAY 07 2013 -

Please see attached (for your use only, as the agenda will be updated). 

From: Stanford, Robert 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 5:05 PM 
To: 'Doll, Laura'; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Mann, Jesse 
Subject: MAY 07 2013 -

Hi Terrie and Laura: 

I clicked on the below link and couldn't find anything about a May 7th Symposium. Can 
someone fill-me in on the details? Or direct me to somewhere I can find out more 
information? 

Thanks, 

Robert 

From: Doll, Laura fmailtoiLRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:43 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Stanford, Robert; Mann, Jesse 
Subject: MAY 07 2013 -
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Thanks all! 

This will be important to nail down ahead of time. 

I expect one or two videos and then possibly a couple PowerPoints. 

And perhaps when people aren't PowerPointing you might want to leave up some cool CPIJC 
slide with the name of the conference on it? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:39 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Stanford, Robert; Mann, Jesse 
Subject: RE: May 7 sypmosium 

Hi Laura, 

I have no contacts over there. I'm looping in Robert and Jesse to see if they do. 

Terrie 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: FW: May 7 sypmosium 

Do you have any experience with the AV crew at the Johnson building? Specifically, if we can 
get Hersman to do a video instead of coming out here, is anybody over there going to be able to 
make it work? 
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